

Snell & Wilmer



Kate M. Pokorski

Associate | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6897

kpokorski@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Kate Pokorski advises on various corporate, securities, finance and other transactional matters. She represents buyers and sellers in a broad range of transactions, including early-stage investing, asset and stock acquisitions, mergers, and private equity transactions. She has experience with commercial contracting, including shareholder and partnership agreements, vendor and customer contracts, sport sponsorship agreements, and service provider contracts. Kate represents public and private companies in a variety of industries, including healthcare, cannabis, manufacturing, technology and sports and entertainment.

Education

- Arizona State University, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law (J.D., cum laude, 2020)
 - Certificate in Sports Law & Business from The Allan "Bud" Selig Sports Law and Business program at the Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law
 - Arizona State Law Journal, Research Editor (2020), Staff Writer (2018-2019)
 - Willard H. Pedrick Scholar
 - CALI Awards for Excellence in Legal Advocacy; Professional Sports Law; Cults & Alternative Religions; Risk Management in Venues
- The University of Tampa (B.S., magna cum laude, 2017)

Professional Memberships & Activities

- Sports Lawyers Association (2019-present)
- Phoenix Country Day School Alumni Board, Board Member
 - Vice President

Representative Presentations & Publications

- "[Sports Book Advertising: Past, Present & Future Regulatory Environment](#)," Co-Author, IMGL Magazine (April 21, 2023)
- "[Implications of U.S. House's Betting on Our Future Act](#)," Interview, Gambling.Re (March 23, 2023)
- "[Federal Court Holds That DOJ Cannot Prosecute Company for Non-Sports Betting Under Wire Act](#)," Co-Author, S&W Legal Alert (October 10, 2022)

- "An Introduction to Hemp," Co-Presenter, East Valley Estate Planning Council Webinar (March 17, 2021)
- "[Arizona Recreational Marijuana Dispensary Licensing Limitations and the Cultivation Course into the Industry](#)," Author, Cannabis Business Executive (March 9, 2021)

Community Involvement

- Leadership Council on Legal Diversity - Success in Law School Mentoring Program, Mentor

Previous Professional Experience

- Snell & Wilmer, Summer Associate (2019)
- Arizona Coyotes Hockey Club, Legal Intern (2018-2019)
- United Soccer League, LLC, Legal Intern (2018-2017)

Bar Admissions

- Arizona

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Arizona

Client News

- Snell & Wilmer Represents Leading Influencer Media Firm Mom Media in Acquisition by Everyday Health Group